The History of Kingsland.
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Kingsland Church.

The most precious of these memories
has been left till last, for the history of
our Church not only lies in tne past, but it
is also nere with us to-day. For 650 years it
has been the most important influence in the
lives of Kingd and people, and will be so in
years to come for generation upon genara-
tion still umborn.

Our Church, dedicated to S$t. Michael
the Archangel, waserected by Edmund Lord Mor-
timer about 1290, doubtless replacing a
Sexon edifice. It certainly replaced an
earlier and probably snaller building, for
the two windows facing east, long single-
light early BEnglish lancets still exist.
These belonged to what were evidently
narrow nave aisles, but are now blocked up
on the inside by the responds of the present
neve arcade.

The north porch and Volce Chamber

building hed been completed, asthe masonry is
different to that of the north wall, and is
net properly bonded in with it. Probably these
were added when the tower was being finished,
the tracery in both being similar and excep-
tional.

The Waells are of local ssndstone
rubble.

The chnacel wasbuilt first, but the nav
north and south aisles, and the north vestry we
completed between 1290 amd 1300.

The south porch was added, together
with the upper part of the tower, in the 15th
century.

In the vestry an upper storey was
added in the 16th cemtury, and tradition
states that this was used as a school.

The chancel wasrestored and its
ceiling decorated in 1864, and the remainder
of the church rather later.




The organ chemher was added 3
replacix;g}; the use of a hamwniﬁm ot
" ihlr bells were re-tuned in 1800
end the tewer pestored inm 1924, g
Vit the geble of the 14th aentu
cheneel-arch is a sametus : g
b gt bell-wcote with a
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Ssouth doorwey of the chancel is & sere
danighencel is a saratoh-dinl.

The Parish Registers date frem 1548,
Iive two speciel features of the churech sre
the Volcs Chember and the Glass. The former
is deslt with sepoarately, and it is intsreste-
ing to record thet during the 2nd world war
the east wimdow was token out end stowed sway
for safetiy omly being replaced after the
eessation of hosctilities.

The deseription of this 1l4th cemtury

glass is as followst~ i

in trecery lights (a) seated figure eof Christ |

on rainbow and holdinz oross.

In twe lights (b) corenatien of the Virgin.
In main lighte of window (a) shieldwof=arms,
probably Bruece or Braose of brecanpilb)penel
with Tobins and Rephasl, Tobias helds the
fishy (o) pamel of the Anmuneiation with
Gabriel; (d) nemel of Midheel snd the drageng
(e) erms of the see of Hereford; (f) nanel
with Esdras, holding 2 seroll with his neme,
gnd Uriel. The panels reprecsemt the four
grest Archenzels. In north window, tr-feil
with leepard's face snd foliage. In southe
cest window fregnents of foliage etce., in-
corpord ed in modern glesc. In middle south
window, fisure of archbisher with eress-staff
ard pall, roundel with head, perhaps of Ht.
Helene . :

The subjsets portreyed ars in reference
to the dedicetion of the church to St. Michacl
the Archengel, with the other aArchangels round
him. This isthe only instance known of the
&rcﬁlm%els subjectively depicted tegether in
sncient glsss or tempera paiatingc.

‘remains of a Holy $epulchre in st least 50

1.

Tho Volos Chembor.

This subjeet is beinp trested separately,
for as far back as Thomans Blount's MS. in
1860 nothing definite ie kuown about the
Voles Chamber, end thet was the sarliest
refarengs to it, as far as is known At pros-
ent.

In 1828 articles appsared in a Londen
magazine to attempt te clear the matter wup,
But it is 2t omee assumed that it was a
Sepulchrs Chember, and there is a long argue
ment %o try to prove the point. Uniertunetely
it is mamtioned thst clthough thers are the

difforent parish churches, these are in every
oose in the north wall, and in the chemecel,
but in one only outside the church, &w a8t
Kingsland. This rather dsstrovs the remainder
of the lengthy argument, but it is intsresting
to kmow that our church is the omly ome in
Bnplend to vessess mach a curicus feature.

& further reason why it could aot have
beoen used s an Albar of Ropose or as &
Sepulohre Chapel et the soster celebrations,
ps the Heost is never carried outside the
Church, end sny altar of Rercse would be ine
aids the saered edifice. In Romen use end
elso in the preeleformation use of Hereford,
the Host was never cerried outeide the Church,
excert on the fegbivel of Corpus Christi, and
for the Vieticum end Commmnion of the Sicke

it could uot heve boen a plaee for
penitents, ac it was shut off frem the inter-
ior of the church, cand & sight of the alter
could not have been obteined; and it could
net heve been the cell of & recluse, as in
thet esse the oriemtetion was always such thab
the rays of the riging sun on the morning of
S$t. Michael's Day wers the puide in fixing
the elter.

Having destroyed all the previous theor-
jes £2 to the use of this chember, perhaps
tradition will be helpful in en attempt To
explain vhat it really is.




Going back to tho year 1290, Kingsland
Church was erscted on the site of afforms:
Saxon edifice by Sdmumd, Lord Mortimer, who
placed his hrother ialter, who wee a priest
in charge. It is knowm that he, the first P
}:‘:m’?;or, died shout 20 yesrs later, and archaee
ologizte all state thet the north poroch vas
built ebout the same time, end thet it 4s of
& little laGerdd&ts then the moin body.

This falls into lime with the theory
tht TWalter de Mertimer was buried in the
stone coffin, that the litile ol tar em the
east ond wes used for soying Masses, end that
on all four sides the rrivilegaed publie could
witness the SO MO « :

Colour ispiven to this bv the fact
thet in 1826 the ait-tisht 1id of the coffin
wis removed, snd inside were the remains of
& men end & swAll child. On exposurs te the
alr this lmmediately orurbled to dust,end
the Reetor incurred much rossaument becouse
he hed the dust swopt out end threown imte the
churchyard, 4 L

_ The founder of the chureh weshbnites
in Wiigmore Abbey, end it is very likelv
indeed thet his wife latilde, whe whe demgely
responsible for the reebuilding of ti- ahureh
ehould decide not to bury the first Reetor in
the chemeel, es wes usuel , but to build e
special chepel for him as & perpetual tomba

The fact thet the remains of & child
were elso in the coffin, pessibly these of
the Ksctor's cun son, does not in any wey
interferes with the theory, as secoular clergy
were allowed to merry as iate as theildth
eonbtury. Meny such instances were recorded
even in Itely.

i A fimal preof scems to be that the
Welter Chepel eould be very easily corrunted
to the Velea Chapel., There is s distinet 3imim
larivy in the spoken words, smd meny names
that have came dovm to us through the apes,
show far greater diffsrsnces that this.
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Special Notes. I

The Manor of Kingslend.

Kingslend is said to have been the chief
rogidence of the ruler of the Saxon tribe of
Hecanas, who held the greater vart of Here-
fordshire, end to heve been named Kingslene
by him,aftervards changed as it eppeers now.

A similar word=-ending eppesred at the same
time with regard to Monklene and Herdislene,
and et the latter place there is still a prop-
erty kmnown as The Leen.

The manor of Kingsland,(valued then in the
King's books et £3115165,) was granted in 1271
by Henry 111 to his son, «dmund serl of Len-
caster, and regranted in 1281 cither to &dmund
de Mortimer, or more probebly to his fether,
Sir Koger de liortimer (who died in 1282), &s
the menor was one of those which was held in
dower by Sir Roger's widow, Metilde. It is
almost certain thet it is due to her that t:e
Church was rebuilt in 1290, and thet accounts

; de Braose of
for her coat of erms,(she wes o 1nee ib the
Ha¥), which eccupies a premier plece 14

windowe

ecscescsonesoecld

street Courte.

as elready been expleined thet this
housitszands upcn?Roman foundations, but.the
late owner once related thet the veults mgr;zh
place lead to a large underground passage,l
ren in the direction of Brook Bridge. This zgi]
penetrated for ebout 200 yards, but then akﬂa
of certh end rubble formed & complete blockage,
and the sperture leading to the tunnel was evel |

tuelly bricked upe




Burial of a Suiecide.

%e read in the article on the Volea
Chamber how the Rector incurred the resente
ment of the parishioners by throwigg out
from the stone coffin vhet had for a matter
of centuriss been consédered as sacred dust,

isbout 150 years later villege feeling
agein ran high, when an unforiunate suiecide
was buried in unconsecrated ground without
eng rites at all. There wes a backe-ground to
this, which it is not necessary to go into
here, but it was conddered thet very harsh
treatment had helped to bring about the dise
aster, and one bold old lady decided to shew
her feeling in the matter enyhow. She was
very erippled with rheumatism, but peinfully
climbed the stone stairs up into the belfry,
and thers hemmered out the usual message to
the village with the head of her crutch.
vhen hertime came to be cerried to the church
yard popular feeling was cble to express at
lest sympathy dithher kindly eotion.

tscscevvecee

The Orpen Chember.

Before this was sdded & harmonmium hed
replaced either a note given from a tuning
fork, or more probably the use of a few
stringed instruments.

‘hether mechenical music is better then
the old-time little orchestre is a metter of
taste, but in a villege anyhow, it mst have
been an added encouragement to friends and
relations to hear and see pecple, whom they
were in contact with every dey, trying to
express their religious feeling in church in
terms of music.
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%l Locsl Jords and Expressions.

The etymology of local dialect is an
absorbing subject, much too long and diffic
to discuss at length here, but well worth

-~ Just a glence at some of its leading featur

4An apt desoription of the very large
drops of rain, fften accompanying the sudder
storms we somotimes get in swmer was 'thun
berries', a thunderstorm on the other hend
always being spoken of as 'tempest!'.

Bwally sppropriete too were ! dumb-sauc;
for & sulky person; e *rellus' lad for some-«
one whe had misbehaved, andthereforerripe f
the gallows; and 'bige-sorted' for “the persor
who aimed at whet used to be styled socdal
climbing.

In adifferent category we get someone
rather useless called a 'nisgel', a corrupe
tion of *mest gull', or the weakest and most
difficult to rear, in nest or litter.

To 'poon' or pound a person was cormon]
used for the word 'beat', as d3ec was the
expression *tansilooning', the root word
being in thelattsr case 'tang®, another
local word used when peots and pans were
beaten in the misteken idea thet s swerm of
bees was thereby induced to settle quickly.

# 'pankin-pole* was evidently a Yspank
ing pole', and to 'dowt® the light, wes the
country request to put it out, otherwise +to
'do=out'! the light. ;

Two words in use were particularly
interesting, as they are of foreign origin,
in the one casec Dutch, and im the other Nore
men~-Frenche The latter gave the Saxons the
word *patten', the wooden shoe reised by
supports upon an irom ring, to keer the wear:
from the mud. The other local word is 'sklenm'
e thievish enimal or person. The Duteh word
'schelm' has practically the same meaning ,and
undoubtedly both spring from the same root.

And finelly 'doglogerum! expressing
*nonsense®. How could one better invent a
nonsensical word then this.




